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收件人： 曹利娟 <caolijuan@cct.cn>;

RE: 雪佛兰六区Q1区域会

发件人：Zhang Yue 张悦(PD,SGM) <Yue2_Zhang@SAIC­GM.com>   时  间：2018­01­16 13:46

合同还在审核中，审核通过会线上平台发送，望知悉，谢谢
 
From: 曹利娟 [mailto:caolijuan@cct.cn] 
Sent: 2018年1月16日 12:20
To: Zhang Yue 张悦(PD,SGM) <Yue2_Zhang@SAIC‐GM.com>
Subject: 雪佛兰六区Q1区域会
 
您好：

     
      雪佛兰六区Q1区域会，竞价金额197000元，由康辉会展操作执行，烦请您确认！

 

 
 
 

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海/成都/广州
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
曹利娟 LILY CAO
电话／+ 86 (028) 87558091
传真／+ 86 (028) 87558067
手机／+ 86 180 8483  2616
网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
 
*********************************************************************
Email Disclaimer
----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this 
email by anyone else is unauthorised.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance 
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the 
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client 
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are 
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
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


